
The Leadership School

TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting

Published on December 4, 2023 at 2:28 PM CST
Amended on December 18, 2023 at 10:22 PM CST

Date and Time

Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM CST

Location

The Leadership School
1785 Pennsylvania Ave
Pagedale, MO 63133

All board meetings will be fully in-person.

https://zoom.us/j/93648300851?pwd=RnJ0YlFzYy9qeE9vQ3MvR1RvR2JQUT09

Attendees can still join via Zoom using the link below.
Or the following:

• Meeting ID: 936 4830 0851
• Passcode: TLS2021

Per Missouri Revised State Statute Section 610.021, the Board of Directors may close this meeting for an Execu
tive Session to discuss permissible subjects.

This notice is published at our school site (1785 Pennsylvania Ave Pagedale, MO 63133) and on our website (ht
tps://theleadershipschoolstl.org).

1 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

https://zoom.us/j/93648300851?pwd=RnJ0YlFzYy9qeE9vQ3MvR1RvR2JQUT09
https://theleadershipschoolstl.org/


Agenda

Purpose Presenter Time

I. Opening Items 6:00 PM

A. Call the Meeting to Order

B. Record Attendance 2 m

C. Public Comment Section 8 m

II. Action Items 6:10 PM

A. Approve Board Meeting Minutes for November
28, 2023

Approve
Minutes

Lennel Hunter 5 m

B. Approve November 2023 Monthly Financials Vote 15 m

III. Board Business 6:30 PM

A. Board Chair Updates FYI Lennel Hunter 5 m

IV. Board Committee Reports 6:35 PM

A. Governance Committee 5 m

B. Finance & Facilities Committee 5 m

C. Development Committee 5 m

D. School Performance Committee 5 m

V. Executive Director Report 6:55 PM

A. General Updates FYI Kimberly Townsend 20 m

VI. Closed Session 7:15 PM

A. Closed Session Vote Lennel Hunter 30 m

To discuss personnel pursuant to RSMo. 610.021.3, which states: Hiring, firing,
disciplining or promoting of particular employees by a public governmental body when
personal information about the employee is discussed or recorded.

2 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Purpose Presenter Time

VII. Closing Items 7:45 PM

A. Next Steps 5 m

B. Adjourn Meeting Vote

3 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 3 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

Approve Board Meeting Minutes for November 28, 2023

Section: II. Action Items
Item: A. Approve Board Meeting Minutes for November 28, 2023
Purpose: Approve Minutes
Submitted by:
Related Material: 2023_11_28_board_meeting_minutes.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



The Leadership School

Minutes

TLS November 28, 2023 Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday November 28, 2023 at 6:00 PM

Location
The Leadership School
1785 Pennsylvania Ave
Pagedale, MO 63133

All board meetings will be fully in-person.

https://zoom.us/j/93648300851?pwd=RnJ0YlFzYy9qeE9vQ3MvR1RvR2JQUT09

Attendees can still join via Zoom using the link below.
Or the following:

• Meeting ID: 936 4830 0851
• Passcode: TLS2021

Per Missouri Revised State Statute Section 610.021, the Board of Directors may close this
meeting for an Executive Session to discuss permissible subjects.

This notice is published at our school site (1785 Pennsylvania Ave Pagedale, MO 63133) and on
our website (https://theleadershipschoolstl.org).

Directors Present
A. Williams, D. Henderson, G. McHam, L. Hunter

1 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 5 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM

https://zoom.us/j/93648300851?pwd=RnJ0YlFzYy9qeE9vQ3MvR1RvR2JQUT09
https://theleadershipschoolstl.org/


Directors Absent
None

Ex Officio Members Present
K. Townsend

Non Voting Members Present
K. Townsend

Guests Present
D. Wright

I. Opening Items

L. Hunter called a meeting of the board of directors of The Leadership School to order on
Tuesday Nov 28, 2023 at 6:09 PM.

No public comment at this meeting.

II. Action Items

G. McHam made a motion to approve the minutes from TLS October 31, 2023 Board
Meeting (Virtual Only) on 10-31-23.
D. Henderson seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

G. McHam Aye

L. Hunter Aye

A. Williams Aye

D. Henderson Aye

G. McHam made a motion to approve the minutes from TlS (Virtual) Board Meeting
November 14, 2023 on 11-14-23.
D. Henderson seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Call the Meeting to OrderA.

Record AttendanceB.

Public Comment SectionC.

Approve Board Meeting Minutes for October 31,2023 and November 14, 2023A.

B.

2 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS November 28, 2023 Board Meeting - Minutes - Tuesday November 28, 2023 at 6:00 PM

6 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



G. McHam made a motion to Approve October monthly financials. (Pending Updates
discussed).
A. Williams seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Henderson Aye

A. Williams Aye

L. Hunter Aye

G. McHam Aye

III. Board Business

No updates at this time.

IV. Board Committee Reports

No updates at this time. (A brief discussion on board member recruitment.)

1. D. Henderson provided an overview of the forecasted budget adjustments, key
performance indicators, and state revenue ( per-student funding).

2. Dr. Townsend gave a brief breakdown of attendance, current enrollment, an the
budgeted amounts.

3. D. Henderson discussed revenue, expenses, net income, and cash flow.

Briefly spoke on current fundraisers and events., grants, and donation goals. No other
updates at this time.

No update at this meeting.

V. Executive Director Report

1. Dr Townsend discussed the current student enrollment, the enrollment for the next
year, and all staffing updates,

2. DIscussed Q2 updates, NWEA assessments, and projections.

Approve October 2023 Monthly Financials

Board Chair UpdatesA.

Governance CommitteeA.

Finance & Facilities CommitteeB.

Development CommitteeC.

School Performance CommitteeD.

General UpdatesA.

3 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS November 28, 2023 Board Meeting - Minutes - Tuesday November 28, 2023 at 6:00 PM

7 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



3. Provided updates on MSPSC compliance submissions.

VI. Closed Session

G. McHam made a motion to Board to go into closed session.
D. Henderson seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

VII. Closing Items

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded
and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
L. Hunter

Closed SessionA.

Adjourn MeetingA.

4 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS November 28, 2023 Board Meeting - Minutes - Tuesday November 28, 2023 at 6:00 PM

8 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

Approve November 2023 Monthly Financials

Section: II. Action Items
Item: B. Approve November 2023 Monthly Financials
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 2023 11 TLS Check Register.pdf

2023 11 TLS Outstanding Invoices.pdf
TLS - Supplemental Report - November 2023(1).xlsx

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 9 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Automatic Payment1Checking Account ID:

Check Number Void Date Entity IDCleared AmountCheck Date Entity NameVoid

Check Type:

11/09/2023 X 201.00BAMBOOHR52024069 Bamboo HR

11/05/2023 X 90.00CRICKET52024070 Cricket Wireless

11/03/2023 X 208.32GSUITE52024071 Google Suite

11/17/2023 X 590.10NEXTIVA52024072 Nextiva

11/01/2023 X 19,370.42SCCHARTER52024073 SC Charter - Rent

11/17/2023 X 137.98WELLSFARGO52024074 Wells Fargo Vendor

11/13/2023 X 804.81REPUBLIC52024075 Republic Services

11/23/2023 X 1,710.70LEVEL352024076 Level 3 Communications, LLC

11/29/2023 X 5.95MIDWESTBNK52024077 Midwest Bank Credit Card

11/24/2023 X 8,115.09MIDWESTBNK52024082 Midwest Bank Credit Card

11/16/2023 X 6,062.00SELECTIVE52024083 Selective Insurance Co

11/08/2023 X 139.68NPR52024094 NON TEACHER PUBLIC SCHOOL RET

37,436.050.00Automatic Payment Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

Check1Checking Account ID:

Check Number Void Date Entity IDCleared AmountCheck Date Entity NameVoid

Check Type:

11/04/2023 X 929.50SKATEKING10012023 SKATE KING CORPORATION

11/04/2023 X 150.00SKATEKING10022023 SKATE KING CORPORATION

11/06/2023 X 650.00GARCMAY10032023 Mayra Garcia

11/06/2023 X 2,250.00NWEA81663306 NWEA

11/06/2023 X 672.83ULINE81663307 ULINE

11/06/2023 X 82.74CINTAS81663308 Cintas Corp

11/06/2023 X 82.74CINTAS81663309 Cintas Corp

11/06/2023 X 82.74CINTAS81663310 Cintas Corp

11/06/2023 X 271.26CINTAS81663311 Cintas Corp

11/06/2023 X 82.74CINTAS81663312 Cintas Corp

11/06/2023 X 2,250.00NWEA81664687 NWEA

11/07/2023 X 82.74CINTAS81666836 Cintas Corp

11/07/2023 X 82.74CINTAS81666837 Cintas Corp

11/07/2023 X 82.74CINTAS81666838 Cintas Corp

11/07/2023 X 82.74CINTAS81666839 Cintas Corp

11/07/2023 X 271.26CINTAS81666840 Cintas Corp

11/08/2023 X 364.05MIDWESTERN81669166 Mid-Western Adverstising

11/08/2023 X 10,088.96AMPLIFY81669376 Amplify Education Inc.

11/08/2023 X 15,894.92FCOVEY81669377 Franklin Covey Client Sales, Inc

11/08/2023 X 3,795.00OPENUP81669378 Open Up Resources

11/08/2023 X 1,608.66SAVVAS81669379 Savvas Learning Company LLC

11/08/2023 X 237.15OFFICEESSE81669380 Office Essentials

11/08/2023 X 7,250.00CURRICULUM81669381 Curriculum Associates LLC

11/08/2023 X 3,250.00INQUIRED81669382 InquirED

11/08/2023 X 196.00ROTTLER81669383 Rottler Pest Solutions

11/08/2023 X 4,544.37MIDWESTEL81669384 Midwest Electric Systems

11/08/2023 X 1,492.17FIRSTSTUDE81669385 First Student Bus

11/08/2023 X 161.82PAYPOOL81669690 Paypool LLC

11/08/2023 X 500.00LITETECH81669691 Lite Technology Solutions, LLC

11/08/2023 X 5,601.20WARFORDS81669692 Warford's Classic Catering & Food Service

11/08/2023 X 7,002.28FRESHPALAT81669693 Fresh Palate Eats LLC

11/08/2023 X 7,300.00BOXWOOD81669694 Boxwood Landscaping

11/08/2023 X 6,581.50POWERSCHOO81669695 PowerSchool

11/08/2023 X 22,387.49EDOPS81669696 EdOps

11/08/2023 X 27,949.15CSD81669697 CSD Insurance Trust

11/09/2023 X 547.50MARRANDCO81674484 Marr and Company PC

11/09/2023 X 400.00VISIONSOFE81674485 Visions of Ease LLC

11/09/2023 X 200.00CHARPLUS81674745 CharacterPlus

11/09/2023 X 237.15OFFICEESSE81674746 Office Essentials

11/09/2023 X 28,500.00COCA81674747 Center of Creative Arts

11/09/2023 X 8,828.46FIRSTSTUDE81674748 First Student Bus

11/09/2023 X 298.00ROTTLER81674749 Rottler Pest Solutions

11/09/2023 X 254.86PAYPOOL81675044 Paypool LLC

The Leadership School Page: 1

12/13/2023 1:35 PM

Check Register by Checking Account

User ID: SAS

10 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Check1Checking Account ID:

Check Number Void Date Entity IDCleared AmountCheck Date Entity NameVoid

Check Type:

11/09/2023 X 500.00LITETECH81675045 Lite Technology Solutions, LLC

11/09/2023 X 1,021.50MANDYSON81675046 Imani Dyson

11/17/2023 X 500.00LITETECH81790391 Lite Technology Solutions, LLC

11/27/2023 X 5,635.16FRESHPALAT81843657 Fresh Palate Eats LLC

11/27/2023 X 14,000.00BRADWHITE81843658 Brad White Educational Consulting LLC

11/27/2023 X 134.44CINTAS81845513 Cintas Corp

11/27/2023 X 376.81CINTAS81845514 Cintas Corp

11/28/2023 X 68.33CULLIGAN81848931 CULLIGAN

11/28/2023 X 236.20OFFICEESSE81849231 Office Essentials

11/28/2023 X 287.64WARDCAR81849232 Carmen Ward

11/28/2023 X 1,029.00OPENUP81849233 Open Up Resources

11/28/2023 X 127.16PAYPOOL81849510 Paypool LLC

11/28/2023 X 5,559.29FRESHPALAT81849511 Fresh Palate Eats LLC

11/28/2023 X 8,815.23BOXWOOD81849512 Boxwood Landscaping

11/28/2023 X 41.75MITCMAR81850906 Marshell Mitchell

211,909.970.00Check Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

249,346.020.001 Total without Voids:Void Total:Checking Account Total:

249,346.020.00Void Total: Total without Voids:Grand Total:

The Leadership School Page: 2

12/13/2023 1:35 PM

Check Register by Checking Account

User ID: SAS

11 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



REPORT DATE: 12/13/2023 2:33:19 PM ETCLIENT: The Leadership School

Accounts Payable Aging Summary
The Leadership School11/30/2023As of 

Payee 1-30 >9061-9031-60 TotalCurrent

$10,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,552.00
Boxwood Landscape, LLC

$25,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,500.00
Brad White Educational Consulting LLC

$438.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $438.01
Cintas Corp

$51,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,555.00
COCA - Center of Creative Arts

$13,193.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,193.17
CSD Insurance Trust

$11,591.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,591.66
EdOps

$33,842.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,842.43
First Student, Inc

$798.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $798.00
Franklin Covey Client Sales, Inc

$6,842.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,842.37
Fresh Palate Eats LLC

$700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $700.00
hkw architects

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
Lite Technology Solutions, LLC

$233.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $233.45
Office Essentials

$208.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $208.16
Paypool LLC

$591.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $591.25
Shands, Elbert, Gianoulakis &amp; Giljum, LLP

12 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



$243.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $243.00
Sportsprint

Total: $156,788.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,788.50

Payee Total31-60 61-90 >901-30Current

13 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Notice
The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an 
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

TLS - Supplemental Report - November 2023(1).xlsx

14 of 14Powered by BoardOnTrack

The Leadership School - TLS December 19, 2023 Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday December 19, 2023 at 6:00 PM

https://get.adobe.com/reader/

	Agenda
	II.A Coversheet for Approve Board Meeting Minutes for November 28, 2023
	2023_11_28_board_meeting_minutes.pdf

	II.B Coversheet for Approve November 2023 Monthly Financials
	2023 11 TLS Check Register.pdf
	2023 11 TLS Outstanding Invoices.pdf
	TLS - Supplemental Report - November 2023(1).xlsx



Dashboard

		Dashboard

		The Leadership School

		July 2023 through November 2023



		Key Performance Indicators



				1				2				3				4



				Bad				Neutral				Good				

				Days of Cash				Gross Margin				Fund Balance

				(At Year End)				Margin				(At Year End)				

				22				4%				6%				

				Target > 45 days				Target > -5.0%				Target > 0,00				



		Cash Forecast







































		Financial Snapshot								Year-To-Date Financials						Annual Forecast

								Actual		Budget		Variance		Forecast		Budget		Variance		Remaining

		Revenue

		Local Revenue						52,320		46,174		6,146		103,609		107,382		(3,773)		51,289

		State Revenue						542,847		600,264		(57,417)		1,456,223		1,572,424		(116,201)		913,376

		Federal Revenue						151,645		128,545		23,101		471,484		424,421		47,064		319,839

		Private Grants and Donations						360,614		470,625		(110,011)		787,570		627,500		160,070		426,956

		Earned Fees						3,002		2,500		502		12,402		6,700		5,702		9,400

		Total Revenue						1,110,430		1,248,108		(137,678)		2,831,289		2,738,426		92,863		1,720,859



		Expenses

		Salaries						409,243		472,165		62,922		1,057,333		1,133,196		75,864		648,089

		Benefits and Taxes						95,957		123,692		27,736		269,019		296,862		27,843		173,062

		Staff-Related Costs						63,297		8,083		(55,214)		214,375		20,000		(194,375)		151,078

		Rent						77,482		75,540		(1,942)		232,441		181,296		(51,145)		154,959

		Occupancy Service						112,325		68,028		(44,297)		203,403		163,268		(40,135)		91,078

		Student Expense, Direct						165,030		119,058		(45,971)		282,647		286,940		4,293		117,617

		Student Expense, Food						45,080		41,667		(3,414)		100,000		100,000		(0)		54,920

		Office & Business Expense						99,713		86,413		(13,299)		193,552		197,313		3,761		93,840

		Transportation						19,256		65,250		45,994		156,600		156,600		(0)		137,344

		Total Ordinary Expenses						1,087,382		1,059,898		(27,485)		2,709,370		2,535,475		(173,895)		1,621,988

		Net Ordinary Income						23,048		188,211		(165,163)		121,919		202,951		(81,032)		98,871



		Extraordinary Expenses

		Depreciation and Amortization						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Interest						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Facility Improvements						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Extraordinary Expenses						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Expenses						1,087,382		1,059,898		(27,485)		2,709,370		2,535,475		(173,895)		1,621,988

		Net Income						23,048		188,211		(165,163)		121,919		202,951		(81,032)		98,871

		Cash Flow Adjustments						3,114		- 0		3,114		(0)		- 0		(0)		(3,114)

		Change in Cash						26,161		188,211		(162,049)		121,919		202,951		(81,032)		95,757





Income Stmt - Forecast

		Income Statement

		The Leadership School

		July 2023 through November 2023



										Year-To-Date								Annual						Previous Forecast

		Income Statement								Actual		Budget		Variance		Forecast		Budget		Remaining		Variance		Prv TOTAL		Diff

		Revenue

				Local Revenue

						5113 · Proposition C (Sales Tax)				52,320		46,174		6,146		103,609		107,382		51,289		(3,773)		103,609		-0

						Total Local Revenue				52,320		46,174		6,146		103,609		107,382		51,289		(3,773)		103,609		-0

				State Revenue

						5311 · Basic Formula				495,898		569,089		(73,191)		1,345,705		1,497,603		849,807		(151,898)		1,372,969		-27,264

						5312 · Transportation				32,533		31,175		1,358		75,919		74,821		43,386		1,098		75,919		0

						5319 · Classroom Trust Fund				14,416		0		14,416		34,599		0		20,183		34,599		34,590		9

						Total State Revenue				542,847		600,264		(57,417)		1,456,223		1,572,424		913,376		(116,201)		1,483,477		-27,254

				Federal Revenue

						5412 · Medicaid				3,808		6,250		(2,442)		15,000		15,000		11,192		0		15,000		0

						5422 · Arp Esser Iii				46,372		9,583		36,788		70,064		23,000		23,692		47,064		70,064		0

						5445 · Food Service-lunch				2,924		27,097		(24,173)		65,033		65,033		62,108		(0)		65,033		0

						5446 · Food Service-breakfast				4,933		12,506		(7,573)		29,675		30,015		24,742		(340)		29,675		-0

						5448 · Food Service-snacks				340		0		340		340		0		0		340		340		0

						5451 · Title I				85,227		66,819		18,408		266,307		266,307		181,080		0		266,307		-0

						5461 · Title Iva				3,926		3,071		855		12,240		12,240		8,314		0		12,240		0

						5465 · Title Ii				4,115		3,218		897		12,826		12,826		8,711		0		12,826		0

						Total Federal Revenue				151,645		128,545		23,101		471,484		424,421		319,839		47,064		471,484		-0

				Private Grants and Donations

						5192 · Donations				360,614		470,625		(110,011)		787,570		627,500		426,956		160,070		787,570		-0

						Total Private Grants and Donations				360,614		470,625		(110,011)		787,570		627,500		426,956		160,070		787,570		-0

				Earned Fees

						5151 · Food - Students				202		0		202		202		0		0		202		0		202

						5181 · BAC				0		1,750		(1,750)		4,200		4,200		4,200		0		4,200		0

						5198 · Miscellaneous Revenue				2,800		750		2,050		8,000		2,500		5,200		5,500		8,000		0

						Total Earned Fees				3,002		2,500		502		12,402		6,700		9,400		5,702		12,200		202

				Total Revenue						1,110,430		1,248,108		(137,678)		2,831,289		2,738,426		1,720,859		92,863		2,858,341		-27,052

		Expenses

				Salaries

						1111-6111 · ES Instruction Cert FT				36,229		136,265		100,035		89,604		327,035		53,375		237,431		122,688		33,083

						1111-6151 · ES Instruction NC FT				119,073		0		(119,073)		341,614		0		222,542		(341,614)		332,281		-9,333

						1111-6153 · ES Instruction Substitutes				14,769		50,000		35,231		61,297		120,000		46,528		58,703		9,051		-52,246

						1191-6131 · Summer Instruction Supp Pay				0		8,750		8,750		0		21,000		0		21,000		0		0

						2122-6151 · Counseling Nc Ft				42,887		37,052		(5,835)		107,054		88,925		64,167		(18,129)		107,054		-0

						2213-6111 · Professional Developement Cert FT				13,542		25,000		11,458		13,542		60,000		0		46,458		56,875		43,333

						2321-6131 · Exec Admin Supp Pay				14,006		0		(14,006)		14,006		0		0		(14,006)		14,006		0

						2321-6151 · Exec Admin Nc Ft				76,796		48,067		(28,729)		171,652		115,360		94,856		(56,292)		171,652		-0

						2322-6151 · Community Services NC FT				0		51,396		51,396		0		123,350		0		123,350		0		0

						2329-6151 · Other Exec Admin Nc Ft				41,667		41,667		(0)		100,000		100,000		58,333		(0)		100,000		-0

						2511-6151 · Business Office NC FT				49,225		65,636		16,411		157,514		157,526		108,289		13		161,188		3,675

						2558-6131 · Transportation Sp Funds Supp Pay				1,050		0		(1,050)		1,050		0		0		(1,050)		800		-250

						3812-6161 · Afterschool NC PT				0		8,333		8,333		0		20,000		0		20,000		0		0

						Total Salaries				409,243		472,165		62,922		1,057,333		1,133,196		648,089		75,864		1,075,595		18,263

				Benefits and Taxes

						1111-6211 · ES Instruction Cert PRS				3,866		13,177		9,311		10,214		31,624		6,348		21,411		14,114		3,900

						1111-6221 · ES Instruction NC PRS				9,953		3,430		(6,523)		36,420		8,232		26,467		(28,188)		35,974		-446

						1111-6231 · ES Instruction Soc Sec				9,598		11,548		1,950		26,705		27,716		17,107		1,011		27,890		1,185

						1111-6232 · ES Instruction Medicare				2,245		2,701		456		6,245		6,482		4,001		237		6,523		277

						1111-6241 · ES Instruction Emp Ins				15,066		25,000		9,934		44,233		60,000		29,167		15,767		48,721		4,488

						1191-6231 · Summer Instruction Soc Sec				0		543		543		0		1,302		0		1,302		0		0

						1191-6232 · Summer Instruction Medicare				0		127		127		0		305		0		305		0		0

						2122-6221 · Counseling Nc Prs				3,241		2,542		(700)		10,873		6,100		7,631		(4,772)		11,206		334

						2122-6231 · Counseling Soc Sec				2,287		2,297		11		6,265		5,513		3,978		(752)		6,346		81

						2122-6232 · Counseling Medicare				535		537		2		1,465		1,289		930		(176)		1,484		19

						2122-6241 · Counseling Emp Ins				4,769		5,000		231		10,602		12,000		5,833		1,398		10,432		-171

						2213-6211 · Professional Developement Cert PRS				1,455		2,418		963		1,455		5,802		0		4,347		6,573		5,119

						2213-6231 · Professional Developement Soc Sec				744		1,550		806		744		3,720		0		2,976		3,430		2,687

						2213-6232 · Professional Developement Medicare				174		363		189		174		870		0		696		802		628

						2213-6241 · Professional Developement Emp Ins				1,508		2,500		992		1,508		6,000		0		4,492		4,841		3,333

						2311-6261 · Board WC				0		1,250		1,250		3,000		3,000		3,000		(0)		3,000		-0

						2321-6211 · Exec Admin Cert Prs				24		0		(24)		24		0		0		(24)		24		0

						2321-6221 · Exec Admin Nc Prs				5,663		3,297		(2,365)		16,944		7,914		11,281		(9,030)		17,470		526

						2321-6231 · Exec Admin Soc Sec				5,043		2,980		(2,063)		10,925		7,152		5,881		(3,772)		10,995		70

						2321-6232 · Exec Admin Medicare				1,180		697		(483)		2,555		1,673		1,375		(882)		2,571		16

						2321-6241 · Exec Admin Emp Ins				6,024		2,500		(3,524)		11,857		6,000		5,833		(5,857)		11,687		-171

						2322-6221 · Community Servicesn NC PRS				0		3,526		3,526		0		8,462		0		8,462		0		0

						2322-6231 · Community Services Soc Sec				0		3,187		3,187		0		7,648		0		7,648		0		0

						2322-6232 · Community Services Medicare				0		745		745		0		1,789		0		1,789		0		0

						2322-6241 · Community Services Emp Ins				0		5,000		5,000		0		12,000		0		12,000		0		0

						2329-6221 · Other Exec Admin Nc Prs				3,030		2,858		(171)		9,967		6,860		6,938		(3,107)		10,299		332

						2329-6231 · Other Exec Admin Soc Sec				2,374		2,583		209		5,991		6,200		3,617		209		6,033		42

						2329-6232 · Other Exec Admin Medicare				555		604		49		1,401		1,450		846		49		1,411		10

						2329-6241 · Other Exec Admin Emp Ins				2,510		2,500		(10)		5,427		6,000		2,917		573		5,341		-85

						2511-6221 · Business Office NC PRS				3,840		4,503		663		16,718		10,806		12,879		(5,912)		17,432		714

						2511-6231 · Business Office Soc Sec				2,771		4,069		1,298		9,485		9,767		6,714		281		9,761		276

						2511-6232 · Business Office Medicare				648		952		304		2,218		2,284		1,570		66		2,283		65

						2511-6241 · Business Office Emp Ins				6,774		7,500		727		15,524		18,000		8,750		2,477		16,187		663

						2558-6231 · Transportation Sp Funds Soc Sec				65		0		(65)		65		0		0		(65)		50		-16

						2558-6232 · Transportation Sp Funds Medicare				15		0		(15)		15		0		0		(15)		12		-4

						3812-6221 · Afterschool NC PRS				0		572		572		0		1,372		0		1,372		0		0

						3812-6231 · Afterschool Soc Sec				0		517		517		0		1,240		0		1,240		0		0

						3812-6232 · Afterschool Medicare				0		121		121		0		290		0		290		0		0

						Total Benefits and Taxes				95,957		123,693		27,736		269,019		296,862		173,062		27,843		292,891		23,872

				Staff-Related Costs

						2213-6319 · Professional Developement Prof Serv				29,974		6,000		(23,974)		40,202		15,000		10,228		(25,202)		40,923		721

						2213-6343 · Professional Developement Travel				2,084		0		(2,084)		2,084		0		0		(2,084)		1,363		-721

						2213-6411 · Professional Developement Supplies				589		0		(589)		589		0		0		(589)		589		0

						2642-6319 · Recruitment Prof Serv				150		2,083		1,933		5,000		5,000		4,850		0		5,000		0

						2644-6319 · Professional Development NonInstructional Prof Serv				30,500		0		(30,500)		166,500		0		136,000		(166,500)		166,500		-0

						Total Staff-Related Costs				63,297		8,083		(55,214)		214,375		20,000		151,078		(194,375)		214,375		0

				Rent

						2542-6333 · Facilities Rent				77,482		75,540		(1,942)		232,441		181,296		154,959		(51,145)		232,441		0

						Total Rent				77,482		75,540		(1,942)		232,441		181,296		154,959		(51,145)		232,441		0

				Occupancy Service

						2542-6331 · Facilities Janitorial				45,605		32,500		(13,105)		84,500		78,000		38,895		(6,500)		84,500		0

						2542-6332 · Facilities Rep & Mait				5,482		12,500		7,018		30,000		30,000		24,518		0		30,000		-0

						2542-6334 · Facilities Equip Rent				2,530		725		(1,805)		3,510		1,739		980		(1,770)		3,512		2

						2542-6336 · Facilities Trash Remov				3,839		2,060		(1,779)		4,944		4,944		1,105		0		4,944		0

						2542-6339 · Facilities Oth Prop Serv				6,955		4,333		(2,621)		10,400		10,400		3,445		0		10,400		0

						2542-6361 · Facilities Phone/internet				16,820		11,244		(5,576)		33,564		26,985		16,744		(6,579)		26,985		-6,579

						2542-6411 · Facilities Supplies				4,609		4,167		(443)		10,000		10,000		5,391		(0)		10,000		-0

						2542-6531 · Facilities Other Improvements				20,769		0		(20,769)		20,769		0		0		(20,769)		20,769		0

						2546-6319 · Security Svcs Prof Serv				5,717		500		(5,217)		5,717		1,200		0		(4,517)		1,200		-4,517

						Total Occupancy Service				112,325		68,028		(44,297)		203,403		163,268		91,078		(40,135)		192,310		-11,094

				Student Expense, Direct

						1111-6319 · ES Instruction Prof Serv				28,860		41,458		12,598		99,500		99,500		70,640		(0)		99,500		-0

						1111-6391 · ES Field Trip				0		2,500		2,500		6,000		6,000		6,000		(0)		6,000		-0

						1111-6411 · ES Instruction Supplies				32,192		2,188		(30,004)		16,240		5,250		(15,952)		(10,990)		16,240		-0

						1111-6412 · ES Instruction Tech Supplies				29,404		15,229		(14,175)		36,550		36,550		7,146		(0)		36,550		0

						1111-6431 · Es Instruct Textbooks				40,921		25,558		(15,363)		61,340		61,340		20,419		0		33,465		-27,875

						1111-6543 · ES Instruction Tech Equipment   				12,203		3,458		(8,745)		12,203		8,300		0		(3,903)		12,203		0

						1191-6411 · Summer Instruction Supplies				3,279		0		(3,279)		3,279		0		0		(3,279)		3,279		0

						2113-6319 · Social Work Prof Serv				0		10,417		10,417		25,000		25,000		25,000		(0)		25,000		-0

						2125-6319 · Student Information Systems Prof Serv				18,035		6,458		(11,577)		18,035		15,500		0		(2,535)		18,035		0

						2134-6319 · Nursing Prof Serv				0		10,417		10,417		0		25,000		0		25,000		0		0

						2134-6411 · Nursing Supplies				0		625		625		1,500		1,500		1,500		(0)		1,500		-0

						3912-6411 · Parental Involvement Supplies				136		750		614		3,000		3,000		2,864		0		3,000		-0

						Total Student Expense, Direct				165,030		119,058		(45,971)		282,647		286,940		117,617		4,293		254,772		-27,875

				Student Expense, Food

						2563-6319 · Food Delivery Prof Serv				1,156		0		(1,156)		1,156		0		0		(1,156)		0		-1,156

						2563-6471 · Food Delivery Snack				43,924		41,667		(2,258)		98,844		100,000		54,920		1,156		100,000		1,156

						Total Student Expense, Food				45,080		41,667		(3,414)		100,000		100,000		54,920		(0)		100,000		-0

				Office & Business Expense

						2114-6412 · Sup Svc Tech Supplies				20,597		15,630		(4,967)		20,597		15,630		0		(4,967)		15,630		-4,967

						2311-6315 · Board Audit				548		0		(548)		9,001		9,000		8,453		(1)		9,000		-1

						2311-6317 · Board Legal				1,623		1,042		(581)		2,500		2,500		877		(0)		2,500		-0

						2311-6352 · Board Liability Insurance				6,062		2,583		(3,479)		6,200		6,200		138		(0)		6,200		0

						2321-6319 · Exec Admin Prof Serv				449		417		(32)		1,000		1,000		551		(0)		1,000		0

						2321-6371 · Exec Admin  Dues And Memberships				140		550		410		550		550		410		(0)		550		-0

						2321-6411 · Exec Admin Supplies				2,545		160		(2,385)		2,545		400		0		(2,145)		2,545		0

						2322-6319 · Community Services Prof Serv				4,885		7,083		2,198		16,418		17,000		11,533		582		16,418		0

						2322-6411 · Community Services Supplies				2,582		833		(1,749)		2,582		2,000		0		(582)		2,582		0

						2329-6319 · Other Exec Admin Prof Serv				500		720		220		1,800		1,800		1,300		(0)		1,800		0

						2331-6316 · It Admin Data Process				2,388		0		(2,388)		2,388		0		0		(2,388)		2,388		0

						2331-6319 · It Admin Prof Serv				12,558		5,000		(7,558)		12,558		12,000		0		(558)		12,000		-558

						2331-6412 · It Admin Tech Supplies				1,493		1,500		7		3,600		3,600		2,107		0		3,600		0

						2411-6319 · Building Admin Prof Serv				27		417		390		1,000		1,000		973		(0)		1,000		-0

						2411-6411 · Building Admin Supplies				0		200		200		500		500		500		(0)		500		-0

						2511-6319 · Business Office Prof Serv				1,961		1,208		(752)		2,900		2,900		939		(0)		2,900		0

						2511-6411 · Business Office Supplies				4,583		2,917		(1,666)		7,000		7,000		2,417		(0)		7,000		-0

						2511-6412 · Bness Off Tech Supplies				2,207		2,166		(41)		8,663		8,663		6,456		0		8,663		0

						2525-6319 · Financial Accounting Services Prof Serv				27,387		28,979		1,592		74,550		69,550		47,163		(5,000)		74,550		0

						2525-6412 · Fin Acc Svcs Tech Supplies				999		4,592		3,593		11,020		11,020		10,021		0		11,020		0

						2572-6411 · Purchasing Services Supplies				3,622		10,417		6,794		3,622		25,000		0		21,378		3,622		0

						2572-6541 · Purchasing Services Equipment   				1,309		0		(1,309)		1,309		0		0		(1,309)		1,309		0

						2572-6543 · Purchasing Svcs Tech Equipment				1,250		0		(1,250)		1,250		0		0		(1,250)		1,250		0

						Total Office & Business Expense				99,713		86,413		(13,299)		193,552		197,313		93,840		3,761		188,027		-5,525

				Transportation

						2551-6341 · Transportation - Contracted, Non-Disabled Students Home to School				8,828		62,750		53,922		141,665		150,600		132,837		8,935		141,665		-0

						2551-6342 · Transportation - Contracted, Non-Disabled Students Non-Route				1,492		2,500		1,008		6,000		6,000		4,508		0		6,000		0

						2558-6341 · Transportation Sp Funds Transportation				8,935		0		(8,935)		8,935		0		0		(8,935)		8,935		0

						Total Transportation				19,256		65,250		45,994		156,600		156,600		137,344		(0)		156,600		-0

				Total Expenses						1,087,382		1,059,898		(27,485)		2,709,370		2,535,475		173,895		(173,895)		2,707,011		-2,359

		Net Income								23,048		188,211		(165,163)		121,919		202,951		98,871		(81,032)		151,330		-29,411



		Cash Flow Statement								Actual		Budget		Variance		Forecast		Budget		Remaining		Variance		Prv TOTAL		Diff

		Net Income								23,048		188,211		(165,163)		121,919		202,951		98,871		(81,032)		151,330		-29,411

		Cash Flow Adjustments

				Other Operating Activities

						1598 · Remove from operations				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						2156 · Group Health And Life Insurance Payable				2,847		0		2,847		0		0		(2,847)		0		0		-0

						2162 · Tax Sheltered Annuity Payable				266		0		266		(0)		0		(266)		(0)		0		-0

						Total Other Operating Activities				3,114		0		3,114		(0)		0		(3,114)		(0)		0		-0

				Facilities Project Adjustments

						1599 · Add to facilities				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total Facilities Project Adjustments				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total Cash Flow Adjustments						3,114		0		3,114		(0)		0		(3,114)		(0)		0		-0

		Change in Cash								26,161		188,211		(162,049)		121,919		202,951		95,757		(81,032)		151,330		-29,411









Monthly Projections

		Monthly Projections

		The Leadership School

		July 2023 through November 2023



		Forecast																																										Previous Forecast

		Income Statement								Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		TOTAL		Budget		Variance		Comments		Prv TOTAL		Diff

		Revenue

				Local Revenue

						5113 · Proposition C (Sales Tax)						0		13,964		17,640		9,615		11,102		7,327		7,327		7,327		7,327		7,327		7,327		7,327		103,609		107,382		(3,773)		Prop C based on Prior Year WADA (76.1834) X 1360		103,609		(0)

						Total Local Revenue						0		13,964		17,640		9,615		11,102		7,327		7,327		7,327		7,327		7,327		7,327		7,327		103,609		107,382		(3,773)				103,609		(0)

				State Revenue

						5311 · Basic Formula						76,903		0		97,054		244,568		77,373		121,401		121,401		121,401		121,401		121,401		121,401		121,401		1,345,705		1,497,603		(151,898)		Prior YR Corerction;Per WADA rate decrease;Reduced 4 ADA; ESSER Summer School		1,372,969		(27,264)

						5312 · Transportation						6,235		6,235		6,235		6,601		7,227		6,198		6,198		6,198		6,198		6,198		6,198		6,198		75,919		74,821		1,098				75,919		0

						5319 · Classroom Trust Fund						3,825		0		4,824		2,880		2,886		2,883		2,883		2,883		2,883		2,883		2,883		2,883		34,599		0		34,599				34,590		9

						Total State Revenue						86,963		6,235		108,113		254,049		87,486		130,482		130,482		130,482		130,482		130,482		130,482		130,482		1,456,223		1,572,424		(116,201)				1,483,477		(27,254)

				Federal Revenue

						5412 · Medicaid						2,252		1,556		0		0		0		1,599		1,599		1,599		1,599		1,599		1,599		1,599		15,000		15,000		0				15,000		0

						5422 · Arp Esser Iii						0		0		0		46,372		0		3,949		3,949		3,949		3,949		3,949		3,949		0		70,064		23,000		47,064		ESSER Summer School		70,064		0

						5445 · Food Service-lunch						2,924		0		0		0		0		8,873		8,873		8,873		8,873		8,873		8,873		8,873		65,033		65,033		(0)				65,033		0

						5446 · Food Service-breakfast						4,933		0		0		0		0		3,535		3,535		3,535		3,535		3,535		3,535		3,535		29,675		30,015		(340)		Food Reimburse		29,675		(0)

						5448 · Food Service-snacks						340		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		340		0		340		Food Reimburse		340		0

						5451 · Title I						0		0		0		54,186		31,041		25,869		25,869		25,869		25,869		25,869		25,869		25,869		266,307		266,307		0				266,307		(0)

						5461 · Title Iva						0		0		0		2,496		1,430		1,188		1,188		1,188		1,188		1,188		1,188		1,188		12,240		12,240		0				12,240		0

						5465 · Title Ii						0		0		0		2,616		1,499		1,244		1,244		1,244		1,244		1,244		1,244		1,244		12,826		12,826		0				12,826		0

						Total Federal Revenue						10,450		1,556		0		105,670		33,970		46,255		46,255		46,255		46,255		46,255		46,255		42,307		471,484		424,421		47,064				471,484		(0)

				Private Grants and Donations

						5192 · Donations						51,784		178,821		128,723		1,000		286		100,000		0		0		177,242		0		100,000		49,714		787,570		627,500		160,070				787,570		(0)

						Total Private Grants and Donations						51,784		178,821		128,723		1,000		286		100,000		0		0		177,242		0		100,000		49,714		787,570		627,500		160,070				787,570		(0)

				Earned Fees

						5151 · Food - Students						0		0		0		0		202		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		202		0		202				0		202

						5181 · BAC						0		0		0		0		0		600		600		600		600		600		600		600		4,200		4,200		0				4,200		0

						5198 · Miscellaneous Revenue						672		11		1,125		404		588		743		743		743		743		743		743		743		8,000		2,500		5,500				8,000		0

						Total Earned Fees						672		11		1,125		404		790		1,343		1,343		1,343		1,343		1,343		1,343		1,343		12,402		6,700		5,702				12,200		202

				Total Revenue								149,869		200,587		255,601		370,738		133,635		285,407		185,407		185,407		362,649		185,407		285,407		231,173		2,831,289		2,738,426		92,863				2,858,341		(27,052)

		Expenses

				Salaries

						1111-6111 · ES Instruction Cert FT						7,042		11,292		10,146		3,875		3,875		7,625		7,625		7,625		7,625		7,625		7,625		7,625		89,604		327,035		237,431				122,688		33,083

						1111-6151 · ES Instruction NC FT						0		30,625		28,875		27,781		31,792		31,792		31,792		31,792		31,792		31,792		31,792		31,792		341,614		0		(341,614)				332,281		(9,333)

						1111-6153 · ES Instruction Substitutes						0		320		2,885		3,287		8,278		7,342		7,342		7,342		7,342		7,342		7,342		2,476		61,297		120,000		58,703				9,051		(52,246)

						1191-6131 · Summer Instruction Supp Pay						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21,000		21,000				0		0

						2122-6151 · Counseling Nc Ft						6,221		9,167		9,167		9,167		9,167		9,167		9,167		9,167		9,167		9,167		9,167		9,167		107,054		88,925		(18,129)				107,054		(0)

						2213-6111 · Professional Developement Cert FT						5,417		5,417		2,708		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13,542		60,000		46,458				56,875		43,333

						2321-6131 · Exec Admin Supp Pay						0		12,500		1,000		506		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14,006		0		(14,006)				14,006		0

						2321-6151 · Exec Admin Nc Ft						19,968		16,176		13,551		13,551		13,551		13,551		13,551		13,551		13,551		13,551		13,551		13,551		171,652		115,360		(56,292)				171,652		(0)

						2322-6151 · Community Services NC FT						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		123,350		123,350				0		0

						2329-6151 · Other Exec Admin Nc Ft						8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		8,333		100,000		100,000		(0)				100,000		(0)

						2511-6151 · Business Office NC FT						10,241		13,381		9,059		7,602		8,941		15,470		15,470		15,470		15,470		15,470		15,470		15,470		157,514		157,526		13				161,188		3,675

						2558-6131 · Transportation Sp Funds Supp Pay						0		0		0		800		250		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,050		0		(1,050)				800		(250)

						3812-6161 · Afterschool NC PT						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,000		20,000				0		0

						Total Salaries						57,221		107,211		85,724		74,902		84,186		93,279		93,279		93,279		93,279		93,279		93,279		88,413		1,057,333		1,133,196		75,864				1,075,595		18,263

				Benefits and Taxes

						1111-6211 · ES Instruction Cert PRS						729		1,189		1,102		423		423		858		915		915		915		915		915		915		10,214		31,624		21,411				14,114		3,900

						1111-6221 · ES Instruction NC PRS						0		2,290		2,221		2,523		2,920		3,577		3,815		3,815		3,815		3,815		3,815		3,815		36,420		8,232		(28,188)				35,974		(446)

						1111-6231 · ES Instruction Soc Sec						389		2,380		2,364		1,965		2,499		2,444		2,444		2,444		2,444		2,444		2,444		2,444		26,705		27,716		1,011				27,890		1,185

						1111-6232 · ES Instruction Medicare						91		557		553		460		584		572		572		572		572		572		572		572		6,245		6,482		237				6,523		277

						1111-6241 · ES Instruction Emp Ins						504		3,767		4,771		3,012		3,012		4,167		4,167		4,167		4,167		4,167		4,167		4,167		44,233		60,000		15,767				48,721		4,488

						1191-6231 · Summer Instruction Soc Sec						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,302		1,302				0		0

						1191-6232 · Summer Instruction Medicare						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		305		305				0		0

						2122-6221 · Counseling Nc Prs						434		709		703		697		697		1,031		1,100		1,100		1,100		1,100		1,100		1,100		10,873		6,100		(4,772)				11,206		334

						2122-6231 · Counseling Soc Sec						355		476		482		487		487		568		568		568		568		568		568		568		6,265		5,513		(752)				6,346		81

						2122-6232 · Counseling Medicare						83		111		113		114		114		133		133		133		133		133		133		133		1,465		1,289		(176)				1,484		19

						2122-6241 · Counseling Emp Ins						502		1,172		1,087		1,004		1,004		833		833		833		833		833		833		833		10,602		12,000		1,398				10,432		(171)

						2213-6211 · Professional Developement Cert PRS						524		645		286		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,455		5,802		4,347				6,573		5,119

						2213-6231 · Professional Developement Soc Sec						303		291		149		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		744		3,720		2,976				3,430		2,687

						2213-6232 · Professional Developement Medicare						71		68		35		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		174		870		696				802		628

						2213-6241 · Professional Developement Emp Ins						2		1,255		251		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,508		6,000		4,492				4,841		3,333

						2311-6261 · Board WC						0		0		0		0		0		429		429		429		429		429		429		429		3,000		3,000		(0)				3,000		(0)

						2321-6211 · Exec Admin Cert Prs						0		0		24		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		0		(24)				24		0

						2321-6221 · Exec Admin Nc Prs						1,473		1,195		998		998		998		1,524		1,626		1,626		1,626		1,626		1,626		1,626		16,944		7,914		(9,030)				17,470		526

						2321-6231 · Exec Admin Soc Sec						1,104		1,539		829		801		770		840		840		840		840		840		840		840		10,925		7,152		(3,772)				10,995		70

						2321-6232 · Exec Admin Medicare						258		360		194		187		180		196		196		196		196		196		196		196		2,555		1,673		(882)				2,571		16

						2321-6241 · Exec Admin Emp Ins						1,506		1,255		1,255		1,004		1,004		833		833		833		833		833		833		833		11,857		6,000		(5,857)				11,687		(171)

						2322-6221 · Community Servicesn NC PRS						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8,462		8,462				0		0

						2322-6231 · Community Services Soc Sec						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,648		7,648				0		0

						2322-6232 · Community Services Medicare						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,789		1,789				0		0

						2322-6241 · Community Services Emp Ins						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12,000		12,000				0		0

						2329-6221 · Other Exec Admin Nc Prs						606		606		606		606		606		938		1,000		1,000		1,000		1,000		1,000		1,000		9,967		6,860		(3,107)				10,299		332

						2329-6231 · Other Exec Admin Soc Sec						475		475		475		475		475		517		517		517		517		517		517		517		5,991		6,200		209				6,033		42

						2329-6232 · Other Exec Admin Medicare						111		111		111		111		111		121		121		121		121		121		121		121		1,401		1,450		49				1,411		10

						2329-6241 · Other Exec Admin Emp Ins						502		502		502		502		502		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		5,427		6,000		573				5,341		(85)

						2511-6221 · Business Office NC PRS						771		1,072		724		590		682		1,740		1,856		1,856		1,856		1,856		1,856		1,856		16,718		10,806		(5,912)				17,432		714

						2511-6231 · Business Office Soc Sec						579		750		507		429		506		959		959		959		959		959		959		959		9,485		9,767		281				9,761		276

						2511-6232 · Business Office Medicare						135		175		119		100		118		224		224		224		224		224		224		224		2,218		2,284		66				2,283		65

						2511-6241 · Business Office Emp Ins						1,003		2,257		1,506		1,003		1,003		1,250		1,250		1,250		1,250		1,250		1,250		1,250		15,524		18,000		2,477				16,187		663

						2558-6231 · Transportation Sp Funds Soc Sec						0		0		0		50		16		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		65		0		(65)				50		(16)

						2558-6232 · Transportation Sp Funds Medicare						0		0		0		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15		0		(15)				12		(4)

						3812-6221 · Afterschool NC PRS						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,372		1,372				0		0

						3812-6231 · Afterschool Soc Sec						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,240		1,240				0		0

						3812-6232 · Afterschool Medicare						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		290		290				0		0

						Total Benefits and Taxes						12,512		25,207		21,967		17,554		18,717		24,171		24,815		24,815		24,815		24,815		24,815		24,815		269,019		296,862		27,843				292,891		23,872

				Staff-Related Costs

						2213-6319 · Professional Developement Prof Serv						450		0		78		27,875		1,571		1,461		1,461		1,461		1,461		1,461		1,461		1,461		40,202		15,000		(25,202)		Bal with Curriculm		40,923		721

						2213-6343 · Professional Developement Travel						0		0		1,363		0		721		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,084		0		(2,084)				1,363		(721)

						2213-6411 · Professional Developement Supplies						380		0		209		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		589		0		(589)				589		0

						2642-6319 · Recruitment Prof Serv						150		0		0		0		0		693		693		693		693		693		693		693		5,000		5,000		0				5,000		0

						2644-6319 · Professional Development NonInstructional Prof Serv						0		0		16,500		0		14,000		19,429		19,429		19,429		19,429		19,429		19,429		19,429		166,500		0		(166,500)		TOT funded		166,500		(0)

						Total Staff-Related Costs						980		0		18,150		27,875		16,292		21,583		21,583		21,583		21,583		21,583		21,583		21,583		214,375		20,000		(194,375)				214,375		0

				Rent

						2542-6333 · Facilities Rent						19,370		19,370		19,370		0		19,370		22,137		22,137		22,137		22,137		22,137		22,137		22,137		232,441		181,296		(51,145)				232,441		0

						Total Rent						19,370		19,370		19,370		0		19,370		22,137		22,137		22,137		22,137		22,137		22,137		22,137		232,441		181,296		(51,145)				232,441		0

				Occupancy Service

						2542-6331 · Facilities Janitorial						13,000		6,470		6,695		6,470		12,970		5,556		5,556		5,556		5,556		5,556		5,556		5,556		84,500		78,000		(6,500)				84,500		0

						2542-6332 · Facilities Rep & Mait						800		0		2,795		372		1,515		3,503		3,503		3,503		3,503		3,503		3,503		3,503		30,000		30,000		0				30,000		(0)

						2542-6334 · Facilities Equip Rent						1,178		138		138		938		138		140		140		140		140		140		140		140		3,510		1,739		(1,770)		Wells Fargo July Over		3,512		2

						2542-6336 · Facilities Trash Remov						396		492		1,334		812		805		158		158		158		158		158		158		158		4,944		4,944		0				4,944		0

						2542-6339 · Facilities Oth Prop Serv						871		1,430		1,700		830		2,124		492		492		492		492		492		492		492		10,400		10,400		0				10,400		0

						2542-6361 · Facilities Phone/internet						7,315		2,335		2,388		2,391		2,391		2,392		2,392		2,392		2,392		2,392		2,392		2,392		33,564		26,985		(6,579)		Trending Phone Bill		26,985		(6,579)

						2542-6411 · Facilities Supplies						633		0		748		840		2,389		770		770		770		770		770		770		770		10,000		10,000		(0)				10,000		(0)

						2542-6531 · Facilities Other Improvements						6,300		13,369		1,100		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,769		0		(20,769)		Parking Lot, Walkway, Basketball Court		20,769		0

						2546-6319 · Security Svcs Prof Serv						360		0		813		0		4,544		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,717		1,200		(4,517)		Contract/Test:Fire Alarm Monitoring, Programming		1,200		(4,517)

						Total Occupancy Service						30,853		24,234		17,710		12,653		26,876		13,011		13,011		13,011		13,011		13,011		13,011		13,011		203,403		163,268		(40,135)				192,310		(11,094)

				Student Expense, Direct

						1111-6319 · ES Instruction Prof Serv						360		0		0		0		28,500		10,091		10,091		10,091		10,091		10,091		10,091		10,091		99,500		99,500		(0)				99,500		(0)

						1111-6391 · ES Field Trip						0		0		0		0		0		857		857		857		857		857		857		857		6,000		6,000		(0)				6,000		(0)

						1111-6411 · ES Instruction Supplies						0		5,095		9,894		363		16,840		(2,279)		(2,279)		(2,279)		(2,279)		(2,279)		(2,279)		(2,279)		16,240		5,250		(10,990)		Recode Franklin Covey		16,240		(0)

						1111-6412 · ES Instruction Tech Supplies						0		27,154		0		0		2,250		1,021		1,021		1,021		1,021		1,021		1,021		1,021		36,550		36,550		(0)				36,550		0

						1111-6431 · Es Instruct Textbooks						0		0		139		10,136		30,647		2,917		2,917		2,917		2,917		2,917		2,917		2,917		61,340		61,340		0		Curriculum; Prev Bal with PD		33,465		(27,875)

						1111-6543 · ES Instruction Tech Equipment   						0		12,203		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12,203		8,300		(3,903)		Smart Boards		12,203		0

						1191-6411 · Summer Instruction Supplies						3,279		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,279		0		(3,279)		Summer Supplies		3,279		0

						2113-6319 · Social Work Prof Serv						0		0		0		0		0		3,571		3,571		3,571		3,571		3,571		3,571		3,571		25,000		25,000		(0)		IRSG		25,000		(0)

						2125-6319 · Student Information Systems Prof Serv						0		0		18,035		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18,035		15,500		(2,535)				18,035		0

						2134-6319 · Nursing Prof Serv						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25,000		25,000		Nursing No Cost		0		0

						2134-6411 · Nursing Supplies						0		0		0		0		0		214		214		214		214		214		214		214		1,500		1,500		(0)				1,500		(0)

						3912-6411 · Parental Involvement Supplies						0		0		136		0		0		409		409		409		409		409		409		409		3,000		3,000		0				3,000		(0)

						Total Student Expense, Direct						3,639		44,452		28,204		10,499		78,236		16,802		16,802		16,802		16,802		16,802		16,802		16,802		282,647		286,940		4,293				254,772		(27,875)

				Student Expense, Food

						2563-6319 · Food Delivery Prof Serv						0		0		0		0		1,156		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,156		0		(1,156)				0		(1,156)

						2563-6471 · Food Delivery Snack						0		0		7,262		13,680		22,982		7,846		7,846		7,846		7,846		7,846		7,846		7,846		98,844		100,000		1,156				100,000		1,156

						Total Student Expense, Food						0		0		7,262		13,680		24,138		7,846		7,846		7,846		7,846		7,846		7,846		7,846		100,000		100,000		(0)				100,000		(0)

				Office & Business Expense

						2114-6412 · Sup Svc Tech Supplies						10,155		0		3,860		0		6,582		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,597		15,630		(4,967)		Powerschool		15,630		(4,967)

						2311-6315 · Board Audit						0		0		0		0		548		0		8,453		0		0		0		0		0		9,001		9,000		(1)				9,000		(1)

						2311-6317 · Board Legal						0		1,224		399		0		0		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		2,500		2,500		(0)				2,500		(0)

						2311-6352 · Board Liability Insurance						0		0		0		0		6,062		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		6,200		6,200		(0)				6,200		0

						2321-6319 · Exec Admin Prof Serv						177		6		22		184		59		79		79		79		79		79		79		79		1,000		1,000		(0)		Review PayPal		1,000		0

						2321-6371 · Exec Admin  Dues And Memberships						0		0		0		0		140		59		59		59		59		59		59		59		550		550		(0)				550		(0)

						2321-6411 · Exec Admin Supplies						474		55		2,016		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,545		400		(2,145)				2,545		0

						2322-6319 · Community Services Prof Serv						0		0		2,751		0		2,135		1,648		1,648		1,648		1,648		1,648		1,648		1,648		16,418		17,000		582				16,418		0

						2322-6411 · Community Services Supplies						2,363		0		220		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,582		2,000		(582)				2,582		0

						2329-6319 · Other Exec Admin Prof Serv						52		39		216		66		127		186		186		186		186		186		186		186		1,800		1,800		(0)				1,800		0

						2331-6316 · It Admin Data Process						0		2,388		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,388		0		(2,388)		WebSite Hosting		2,388		0

						2331-6319 · It Admin Prof Serv						0		8,535		2,523		0		1,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12,558		12,000		(558)				12,000		(558)

						2331-6412 · It Admin Tech Supplies						0		739		754		0		0		301		301		301		301		301		301		301		3,600		3,600		0				3,600		0

						2411-6319 · Building Admin Prof Serv						0		0		27		0		0		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		1,000		1,000		(0)				1,000		(0)

						2411-6411 · Building Admin Supplies						0		0		0		0		0		71		71		71		71		71		71		71		500		500		(0)				500		(0)

						2511-6319 · Business Office Prof Serv						0		0		613		330		1,018		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		2,900		2,900		(0)				2,900		0

						2511-6411 · Business Office Supplies						67		94		253		1,061		3,108		345		345		345		345		345		345		345		7,000		7,000		(0)				7,000		(0)

						2511-6412 · Bness Off Tech Supplies						383		430		976		208		208		922		922		922		922		922		922		922		8,663		8,663		0				8,663		0

						2525-6319 · Financial Accounting Services Prof Serv						5,000		0		0		0		22,387		6,738		6,738		6,738		6,738		6,738		6,738		6,738		74,550		69,550		(5,000)		Paid June INV in July		74,550		0

						2525-6412 · Fin Acc Svcs Tech Supplies						0		0		872		0		127		1,432		1,432		1,432		1,432		1,432		1,432		1,432		11,020		11,020		0				11,020		0

						2572-6411 · Purchasing Services Supplies						0		314		3,308		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,622		25,000		21,378				3,622		0

						2572-6541 · Purchasing Services Equipment   						0		0		1,309		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,309		0		(1,309)				1,309		0

						2572-6543 · Purchasing Svcs Tech Equipment						1,250		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,250		0		(1,250)				1,250		0

						Total Office & Business Expense						19,921		13,825		20,118		1,849		43,999		12,198		20,651		12,198		12,198		12,198		12,198		12,198		193,552		197,313		3,761				188,027		(5,525)

				Transportation

						2551-6341 · Transportation - Contracted, Non-Disabled Students Home to School						0		0		0		0		8,828		18,977		18,977		18,977		18,977		18,977		18,977		18,977		141,665		150,600		8,935				141,665		(0)

						2551-6342 · Transportation - Contracted, Non-Disabled Students Non-Route						0		0		0		0		1,492		644		644		644		644		644		644		644		6,000		6,000		0				6,000		0

						2558-6341 · Transportation Sp Funds Transportation						8,935		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8,935		0		(8,935)				8,935		0

						Total Transportation						8,935		0		0		0		10,321		19,621		19,621		19,621		19,621		19,621		19,621		19,621		156,600		156,600		(0)				156,600		(0)

				Total Expenses								153,431		234,299		218,505		159,012		322,135		230,648		239,745		231,292		231,292		231,292		231,292		226,426		2,709,370		2,535,475		(173,895)				2,707,011		(2,359)

		Net Income										(3,562)		(33,712)		37,096		211,726		(188,500)		54,760		(54,338)		(45,885)		131,357		(45,885)		54,115		4,747		121,919		202,951		(81,032)				151,330		(29,411)



		Cash Flow Statement								Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		TOTAL		Budget		Variance		Comments		Prv TOTAL		Diff

		Net Income										(3,562)		(33,712)		37,096		211,726		(188,500)		54,760		(54,338)		(45,885)		131,357		(45,885)		54,115		4,747		121,919		202,951		(81,032)				151,330		(29,411)

		Cash Flow Adjustments

				Other Operating Activities

						1598 · Remove from operations						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						2156 · Group Health And Life Insurance Payable						5,180		7,384		2,356		7,938		(20,011)		(407)		(407)		(407)		(407)		(407)		(407)		(407)		0		0		0				0		(0)

						2162 · Tax Sheltered Annuity Payable						(312)		494		394		(743)		434		(38)		(38)		(38)		(38)		(38)		(38)		(38)		(0)		0		(0)				0		(0)

						Total Other Operating Activities						4,868		7,878		2,750		7,195		(19,577)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(0)		0		(0)				0		(0)

				Facilities Project Adjustments

						1599 · Add to facilities						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						Total Facilities Project Adjustments						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

				Total Cash Flow Adjustments								4,868		7,878		2,750		7,195		(19,577)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(445)		(0)		0		(0)				0		(0)

		Change in Monthly Cash										1,306		(25,834)		39,846		218,921		(208,077)		54,315		(54,783)		(46,330)		130,912		(46,330)		53,670		4,302		121,919		202,951		(81,032)				151,330		(29,411)



		Income Statement								Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		TOTAL		Budget

		Change in Monthly Cash (Net Restricted Cash Changes)								0		1,306		(25,834)		39,846		218,921		(208,077)		54,315		(54,783)		(46,330)		130,912		(46,330)		53,670		4,302		121,919

		Forecast Cash								43,043		44,349		18,514		58,361		277,282		69,204		123,519		68,737		22,407		153,319		106,990		160,660		164,962

		Budget Cash								43,043		260,414		71,886		217,634		249,835		231,254		239,333		184,579		179,047		261,504		239,701		218,973		245,994





Balance Sheet - Detailed

		Balance Sheet

		The Leadership School

		As of November 30, 2023



		Balance Sheet								6/30/23		11/30/23		6/30/24

		Assets								Last Year		Current		Year End

		Assets

				Current Assets

						Cash

								Ending Cash						164,962

								1112 · Anybill		43,043		69,204		0

								Total Cash		43,043		69,204		164,962

						Intercompany Transfers

								1598 · Remove from operations		0		0		0

								1599 · Add to facilities		0		0		0

								Total Intercompany Transfers		0		0		0

						Total Current Assets				43,043		69,204		164,962

				Total Assets						43,043		69,204		164,962



		Liabilities and Equity								Last Year		Current		Year End

		Liabilities and Equity

				Current Liabilities

						Other Current Liabilities

								2156 · Group Health And Life Insurance Payable		(2,449)		398		(2,449)

								2162 · Tax Sheltered Annuity Payable		779		1,045		779

								Total Other Current Liabilities		(1,671)		1,443		(1,671)

						Total Current Liabilities				(1,671)		1,443		(1,671)

				Equity

						Unrestricted Net Assets

								3111 · Fund Balance		44,714		44,714		44,714

								Total Unrestricted Net Assets		44,714		44,714		44,714

						Net Income

								Net Income		0		23,048		121,919

								Total Net Income		0		23,048		121,919

						Total Equity				44,714		67,761		166,632

				Total Liabilities and Equity						43,043		69,204		164,962









Enrollment

		Per-Pupil Funding Detail

		The Leadership School

		July 2023 through November 2023



		Revenue Drivers

		As of 		10/24/23

		Enrollment		153

		SpEd Students		4

		YTD Attendance %		88%



		Enrollment				Recent DESE Pmt		Budgeted		FWADA		Forecast		MAX		Change		Gain/(Loss)

		Start of Year Enrollment						147				147.0				-147		-100%

		Attrition						2.00%								-0		-100%

		End of Year Enrollment						144								-144		-100%

		Attendance %						92.0%								-92.0%		-100%



		ADA				Recent DESE Pmt		Budgeted		FWADA		Forecast		MAX		Change		Gain/(Loss)

		Regular Term ADA

		Pre-K				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0%

		K-12				130.0		134		130		130		130.0		(3.9)		-3%

		Subtotal Regular Term				130.0		133.9		130.0		130.0		130.0		(3.9)

		Remedial ADA				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0%

		Summer ADA				- 0		4.2		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4.2)		-100%

		Total ADA				130.0		138.1		130.0		130.0		130.0		(8.1)		-6%



		Special Populations Weights				Recent DESE Pmt		Budgeted		FWADA		Forecast		MAX		Change		Gain/(Loss)

		Free and Reduced Lunch (FRL)

		% of ADA						85%		85%		85%		85%		0.0%		0

		Count				61.27		117.38		110.50		110.50		110.50		(6.88)		-0

		Weight				5.3		18.7		17.6		17.6		17.6		(1.1)		-0

		Individualized Education Plans (IEP)

		% of ADA						0%		0.00%		0.00%		0%		0.00%		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Count						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Weight				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Limited English Proficiency (LEP)

		% of ADA						0%		0.00%		0.00%		0%		0%		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Count						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Weight				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Total WADA				135.26		156.8		147.6		147.6		147.6		(9.2)		-5.86%

		Per Wada Payment				9,683.740		9,735.00		9,683.74		9,683.74		9,683.74		(51.26)		-0.53%

		State Aid Projection				1,290,163.41		1,503,136.94		1,407,558.30		1,407,558.30		1,407,558.30		(95,578.64)		-6.36%

		Prior Year Adjustment				- 0		- 0		(27,254.00)		(27,254.00)		(27,254.00)		(27,254.00)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Net State Rev Projection				1,290,163.41		1,503,136.94		1,380,304.30		1,380,304.30		1,380,304.30		(122,832.64)		-8.17%

		Classroom Trust Fund				34,599.18		34,589.79		34,599.00		34,599.00		34,599.00		9.21		0.03%

		Basic Formula				1,255,564.23		1,468,547.15		1,345,705.30		1,345,705.30		1,345,705.30		(122,841.85)		-8.36%



		MATCH												2





image1.emf

$165k$k$50k$100k$150k$200k$250k$300kJunJulAugSepOctNovDecJanFebMarAprMayJunBudget CashForecast Cash




